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From: yenkangoh@ocbc.com
To: valuation@lkkauto.com, celinefong@lkkauto.com, siewsc@lkkauto.com
Cc: ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com, ChiaKT@ocbc.com, LiewLM@ocbc.com
Sent: Nov 14, 2018 4:27:34 PM SGT
Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 19/11/2018
 
Dear Celine,
 
Referring to the PDF Document LKK-191818,   
 
Car Model: 2015 Honda Vezel 1.5X CVT
Vehicle No: SKU8793B
Please exclude this car for valua�on and await for further instruc�ons.
 
Please proceed the valua�on for the other 2 cars and acknowledge receipt of this email.
Thank you
 
Best	Regards,
Oh	Yen	Kang

 OCBC Bank 
 Tel: (65) 6845 5753

63 Chulia Street, OCBC Centre East #07-00 S049514
 
From: valuation@lkkauto.com [mailto:valuation@lkkauto.com] 

 Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 14:54
 To: Oh Yen Kang; celinefong@lkkauto.com; siewsc@lkkauto.com

 Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng; Connie Calista Liew Lai Meng
 Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 19/11/2018

 

Dear Mr Oh,

We acknowledge receipt of your email dated 14 Nov 2018.

We will arrange accordingly.

 

Best Regards

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 6256 3561

Fax: 6256 4315

 

 

From: yenkangoh@ocbc.com
 Sent: Wed Nov 14, 2018 2:26 PM
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To: celinefong@lkkauto.com, siewsc@lkkauto.com, valuation@lkkauto.com
 Cc: ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com, ChiaKT@ocbc.com, LiewLM@ocbc.com

 Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 19/11/2018

Hi Celine
 
Attached are copies of listing for your inspection  
 
Please ensure photo taking include the speedometer for vehicle with keys.
 
Please email the valuation and pdf copy of full report for vehicles. Please arrange your original report and
invoice to reach us by 20/11/2018. Appreciate your prompt assistance.
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email.
 
Thank you
 
Best	Regards,
Oh	Yen	Kang

 OCBC Bank 
 Tel: (65) 6845 5753

63 Chulia Street, OCBC Centre East #07-00 S049514
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